Department of Youth Affairs
Government of Guam

DIPATTAMENTON ASUNTON MANHOBEN (‘}]
e

LTINS v LEON GUERRIEO MELANEE W BRENNAN

Magahaga P.O. Box 23672 Direkeet
JOSHUA T TENORIO Barrigada, Gualn 96921 ACHALL DoWEAKLEY
Stgerbo Aagalahi Tel: (671)735-50110 Fax: (671)734-7536 Sigutdo Direktot
October 26, 2022
MEMORANDUM
To: Office of the Public Auditor
From: Acting Director
Subject: Procurement Training Compliance Report

Hafa Adai, transmitted herewith is a list of current Department of Youth Affairs employees
pursuant to 5 GCA §5141(n).

Name Job Title Module 1 Module 2 Module 3 | Module 4
Melanie W. Brennan Director 3/6/2019
Corrine T. Buendicho Youth Dev 3/6/2019
Administrator
Jeannette C. Toves Administrative | 2/3/2016 3/28/2016 9/12/2016 | 6/13/2016
Services
Officer
David T. Afaisen, Jr. Youth 2/3/2016
Corrections
Superintendent
Jennifer R. Arceo Administrative | 2/3/2016
Assistant ]
Annie C. Rodriguez Data Control | 2/3/2016
Clerk 11

Should you have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 735-5001/10.

Senseramente
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For a betler Tomorrow !



